

TRAINING NOTES

CONTENTS

SECTION

User Note ✓

1. An introduction to the Planning Inspectorate
 - Annex 1.1 A Planning Inspectorate Organisation Chart
 - B RoW Family tree
 - Annex 1.2 Abbreviations used in PINS
2. Administrative matters ✓
 - Annex 2.1 Casework allocation matrix
 - Annex 2.2 Fees and expenses guide
3. The role of the Inspector ✓
4. An overview of Rights of Way case processing ✓
5. Wildlife and Countryside Act casework ✓
 - Annex 5.1 Analysing user evidence forms
 - Annex 5.2 Examples of schedule 14 reports
6. Public path orders ✓
 - Annex 6.1 Special Extinguishment and Diversion Orders
7. Modifying public path and definitive map orders ✓
8. Conduct of site inspections ✓
9. Conduct of inquiries ✓
 - Annex 9.1 Forms of oath, etc.

Comment [OA1]: Some names need redacting.

Comment [OA2]: Would we provide A & B?

Comment [OA3]: Already attached to email as attachment to a RoW Note.

Comment [OA4]: Some names need redacting

Comment [OA5]: Already attached to email as attachment to a RoW Note.

Comment [OA6]: Is there any reason why we wouldn't provide this? Or would we redact the T&S rates etc?

Comment [OA7]: Redact names and hyperlink

Comment [OA8]: Remove hyperlink

- Annex 9.2 Facility Note for Inquiries and Hearings
- Annex 9.3 Opening announcements for rights of way inquiry
- Annex 9.4 List of relevant criteria
- Annex 9.5 Inquiries relating to modifications to orders

10. Conduct of hearings√

- Annex 10.1 Opening announcements for ROW hearings
- Annex 10.2 Example of an agenda

11. Order Decision and report writing √

- Annex 11.1 Marking scheme
- Annex 11.2 Readers' checklists
- Annex 11.3 Proof reading
- Annex 11.4 Short format
- Annex 11.5 Skeleton of Order Decision
- Annex 11.6 Skeleton of a multiple order decision
- Annex 11.7 Skeleton of a welsh order decision
- Annex 11.8 Skeleton of a report to the Welsh Minister

12. Costs√

- Annex 12.1 Full and partial awards (flow chart)
- Annex 12.2 Summary note on dealing with Costs applications
- Annex 12.3 Skeleton of a Costs Report
- Annex 12.4 The Costs Decision making process (flow chart)
- Annex 12.5 Skeleton of two Costs Decisions (dismiss/allow)
- Annex 12.6 Note on Detailed Assessment